

Minutes from June 25,2017

The meeting was called to order at 7:10 p.m.

Present: Jim Tschumperlin, Tim Terfehr, Margaret Gochanour, Todd Gochanour, Brian Johnson and Amy Brinkman, Cory Hainy, Glenn Moeller and John Oothoudt

Absent: Bruce Abitz

10u shirt request: A parent would like permission to use the Cardinal Power large logo for a t-shirt to be given to the coaches as a present. The board approved the request, providing no color or design change to the logo. All future requests to use the logo must be presented and approved by the board.

Nationals tournament: 16u qualified to attend the tourney. The registration is \$550.00. \$200 gate fee; paid by the players/families attending, and \$30 NAFA fee. Approximately 13 girls will be attending, 11 of them played in the qualifying game, at 2 additional players will be asked to play. Cory asked the group on how to handle who should be asked to play, should the 18u team qualify. The group offered suggestions and Cory will explain to parents how it was determined who will be playing at the national tourney, since players on the 16u roster were not at the qualifying game.

Trading pins: The board discussed asking players to pay for the cost of individual pins that they would like to use to trade with other players at the tourney. Players attending will be given by the association 2 pins; one to trade with the first team, which is suggested to go along with the "gift." The gift is a small token representing something from your hometown to be given to the first team that they play. The second trading pin will be a keepsake from the association. Margaret and Amy will design the trading pin for the organization & send for approval to the group.

A motion was made by Margaret Gochanour, seconded by Amy Brinkman that the association will purchase the pins (500) and parents can purchase the pins from the association for their own personal use. The association will give each player 2 pins, one for the gift exchange, and one for the player to keep. Motion carried.

Tournament: The group discussed the final plans. Set-up will begin around 1pm on Friday, July 7 at Winnebago to put up fences. Additional set-up will take place at 6p.m. Rosters for 14-16-18 will be turned into the concession stand.

T-shirt for the tourney will be 2017 – Cardinal Power Fastpitch Classic, Fairmont (Front) and Back: will be participants choice.

Meeting adjourned at 9:55.

The next meeting is to be decided.

Minutes submitted by Amy Brinkman